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/ MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY. OF DEFENSE
Subj: US Milltary Presencc in Argentina (U)

" 1., = I have reviewed once again the question of US
military presence in Argentina, including the recent
tragic events in that country and the 13 March letterx
to you from Acting Secretary Ingersoll. In light of
all the facts, my conclusion remains that reduction of
US military strength below present levels is unjustified
and would render the Group incapable of adequately
performing its missioni, " ‘

2, W After reviewing the reasons set forth by the

Department of State, both in past efforts to reduce our

posture and in Mr. Ingersoll's latest letter, I still

find no compelling rationale for a further reduction of

US military presence in Argentina.

3. < Many of Mr. Ingersoll's conclusions are.based
upon facts that may well pertain to other parts of our
mission in Buenos Aires, but have limited, if any,
-application to the military. It has not- been our inter-
pretation of the messages coming from Argentina that the
military have been singled out as being in a "“high risk
category." Our reading of the reports would indicate

the reverse. The Defense Intelligence Agency, on assess-
ments made from reports from the Attache Office in Buenos
-Aires, concurs in. this assessment.

-

4, < The fact remains that the military is frequently

called upon to accept high risk assignments as a necessary

aspect of military service. For the United States military

to retreat in the face of a terrorist threat would, in my

opinion, cause 'a more serious breach-in our military-to~-

military relations with the Argentines than the disservice

, done to the Ambassador by one department not reducing its

! complement proportionately. I continue to gquestion whether
< et the proper response, particularly the response by the US

Armed Forces to a terrorist threat, is "to diminish the

number of targets. . . ." Likewise, I cannot accept the

. conjecture that should a kidnapping or assassination of a

; US military officer or enlisted marin Argentina occur,
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1 ‘it would evolve even greater diplomatic and poli?iga}
i complications than a terrorist act against a US civilian
1

because of the possible lmpllcatlons of a US military
involvement in Argentlna.

5. '(‘H'Flnally, wh:a.le the technique of reduc:.ng the number
" of exposed targets may be useful as a countermeasure to an
"indiscriminate area threat, such as represented by a rocket
attack, this measure is inappropriate for the type of threat
posed in Argentn.na - the kidnapping of specifically targeted
individuals.

\ 6. whie In summary, I recommend strongly that_: we not reduce

the current military presence in Argentina.

GEORGE”S. BROWN, General, F . v 1 )

Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff
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Chief, RDD, ESD, wgs 5”'5 c.5552
Date:- 28 DEC2017 Authority: EO 13526 +
Declassify: ~ X Deny in Full:
Declassify in Part;_

_ Reason: &

MDR:_17 M- 2087 . : o

DECLASSIFIED IN FULL
Authority: E0 13526
cmef Records & Declass Diy, wns

Date: pr 28 2017

TP cm s ac e e e et 4 e s et v 4 By e e B s B L s s B A 4 i b = mamn ® e .

- S me nmme 4 e e e & e N e fm#r e - e et - —— —




